From: Billy, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:36 PM

To: CM

Cc: Taylor, Kim; Peterson, Phillip; Parks, Brian; Greive, Patrick; Pease, Gregory; Mousa, Sam;
Weinstein, Michael

Subject: FW: request for rfp information

Attachments: EY.pdf; JP Morgan.pdf; Morgan Stanley.pdf; KPMG.pdf; GS.pdf; RBCCM.pdf; 1_IMG

Rebel BMO Jacksonville Proposal vFinal.pdf; Jacksonville, FL - Summary Matrix.pdf

Here are the RFP responses that | received from PFM that | referenced in the previous email.

Kyle Billy, C.P.A.
Council Auditor
City of Jacksonville
(904) 630-1625

From: Jeremy Niedfeldt [mailto:niedfeldtj@pfm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Billy, Kyle

Subject: RE: request for rfp information

Hello Kyle, attached are the RFP responses along with the summary grid.

Have a good evening,

Jeremy Niedfeldt
Ph: (407) 406-5759

From: Billy, Kyle [mailto:KBilly@coj.net]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Jeremy Niedfeldt <niedfeldtj@pfm.com>
Subject: request for rfp information

Kyle Billy, C.P.A.
Council Auditor
City of Jacksonville
(904) 630-1625



